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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: November 16, 2022
TO: Board of Education
FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Review and Approve School Plans for Student Accountability

for the 2022-2023 School Year

PRESENTED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Assistant Superintendent of Educational
Services

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]
ACTION REQUESTED
Approve the School Plans for Student Achievement for the 2022-2023 School Year

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a comprehensive document providing
details about the school’s planned actions and expenditures to support student outcomes and
overall performance and how these actions connect to the District’s Local Control Accountability
Plan (LCAP), which lays out goals for the entire District.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: Various federal, state, and local funding sources

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant to the Assistant Superintendent of
Educational Services

Attachment: School Plan for Student Achievement for:

Alder Creek Middle School
Cold Stream Alternative School
Donner Trail Elementary School
Glenshire Elementary School
Kings Beach Elementary School
North Tahoe High School

North Tahoe Middle School
Sierra High School

Tahoe Lake Elementary School
Truckee High School

Truckee Elementary School



